
CIBOLA COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

Robert Windhorst                  Robert  Armijo       Jack Moleres 

           Commissioner                                 Commissioner      Commissioner 

   

        Daniel  Torrez             Martha Garcia  

        Commissioner                  Commissioner 
 

Special Meeting 

March 2, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. 

Cibola County Commission Chamber 

700 East Roosevelt Ave, Suite 50 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Pledge of Allegiance  

4. Prayer 

5. Approval of Agenda 

 
 

6. New Business-Action May Be Taken 

a. Consideration of Resolution 17-20, LDWI Grant  

b. Consideration of Mechelle Cody to attend a lifesavers conference in North Carolina on 03/26/17 

- 03/29/17 

 
 

7. Announcements 

The next Regular Commission Meeting will be held on Thursday, March 23, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. 

immediately following the Board of Finance Meeting in the Cibola County Commission Chamber 

Room, 700 East Roosevelt Ave, Suite 50 
 

8. Adjournment 
 

“If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 

interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting 

please contact the Cibola County Commission Chamber 700 E. Roosevelt Ave. Suite 50, Grants, NM 

87020, phone (505)287-9431 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.  Public 

documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats.  Please 

contact the Cibola County Administration if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.”  

 



COUNTY OF CIBOLA

Resolution No. 17—? 0

A RESOLUTION

AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE DEPARTMENT

OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION,   LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION TO

PARTICIPATE IN THE LOCAL DWI GRANT AND DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the Legislature enacted Section 11- 6A- 1 through 11- 6A-6 NMSA 1978 as

amended to address the serious problems ofDriving While Intoxicated in the State; and

WHEREAS, a program is established to make grant and distribution funding available to
counties and municipalities for new, innovative or model programs, services or activities to prevent

or reduce the incidence domestic abuse related to DWI, DWI, alcoholism and alcohol abuse; and

WHEREAS, the county DWI planning council and other governmental entities approval must
be received in order to apply for grant and distribution funding; and

WHEREAS, the County along with participating agencies is making application to the
Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division for program funding.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the County that the
County Chairperson on behalf of the County and all participating entities is authorized to submit an
application for Distribution and Grant FY18 program funding under the regulations established by the
Local Government Division.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of 20     .

County Commission Chairperson

Attest:

DWI Planning Council Representative County Clerk( SEAL)



Statement of Assurances

Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program

Project Year 18: July 1, 2017— June 30, 2018

The applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with the following statutes,  rules,

regulations, and guidelines associated with the acceptance and use of funds under the New
Mexico Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program:

1.   Compliance with the provisions of the New Mexico Local DWI Grant Program Act, Sections
11- 6A- 1 through 11- 6A-6 NMSA 1978 as amended, the regulations,  and the approved
LDWI Guidelines.

2.   The applicant has the responsibility and legal authority to receive and expend funds as

described in the grant and distribution project description, as well as to finance the grantee
share( if any) of costs of the project, including all project overruns.

3.   Compliance with the State Procurement Code,  with the exception of Home Ruled
Governments,  and submission of all related procurement documents to the Local
Government Division for administrative review and approval,  prior to execution,

including, but not limited to: requests for professional services ( RFPs);  advertisements;

minutes of pertinent meetings; contract selection and award criteria.   All project-related

services,  activities or programs done through a service provider must be implemented
through a professional services contract.  Any project-related contract,  subcontract,  or

agreement and related amendments, providing services to the grant or distribution program,
must be submitted for administrative review by the Division prior to execution.

4.   Adherence to all financial, accounting, and reporting requirements of the Department of
Finance and Administration.   Distribution programs will include with each quarterly
narrative progress report the Grant Fund Agreement Exhibit F, The Local DWI Distribution

Program Financial Status Report. Grant programs will include with each quarterly narrative
progress report the Local DWI Program Request for Payment/Financial Status Report,
Exhibit D.  The said reports shall contain narrative and/ or bulleted highlights of
accomplishments and/ or problems and delays encountered to date,  a detailed budget

breakdown of expenditures to date, a summary of any fees collected and/ or expended, the
Managerial Data Set,  Planning Council meeting agendas and minutes,  and such other

information following the objectives of the county's evaluation as may be of assistance to
the Division in its evaluation.

5.   Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, any of the grant amount awarded
or the amount distributed for indirect administrative costs incurred during the grant or
distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall document
all direct program administrative expenditures and in-kind/match administrative

expenditures.



6.   Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, greater than ten percent of the

grant amount awarded or the amount distributed for capital outlay incurred during the grant
or distribution fiscal period.  Requests for payment or financial status reports shall specify
all capital outlay expenditures. The ten percent cap for capital outlay does not exist with
detoxification funding grants.

7.   Compliance with all required reports, including but not limited to: the first quarter narrative
and fiscal reports due on the last working day of October; the second quarter narrative and
fiscal reports due on the last working day of January; and the third quarter narrative and fiscal
reports due on the last working day of April; the fourth and the final quarter narrative and
fiscal reports for the fiscal year due the 15th

of July;  required screening,  treatment,  and

compliance monitoring protocols;  required evaluation plans; required fiscal reports; required

screening and tracking managerial data reports; and required annual reports.

8.   Compliance with the current Local DWI Grant Program Screening Guidelines. To avoid any
conflict of interest, or appearance of conflict of interest, screeners should not be affiliated with
any contracted treatment agency. Clients will be given options for treatment and will not be
mandated to treatment with the same agency that does the screening.

9.   If applicable to the applicant,  compliance with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 ( HIPAA) and the Department of Health and Human
Services regulation entitled  " Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information", 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA;( the HIPAA
Regulations).

10. Any distribution program under run amount for the fiscal year must be returned to the Local
DWI Grant Fund by September 30 of the following fiscal year. Failure to remit an under run
to the Local DWI Grant Fund will cause suspension of grant reimbursements and/ or future
distributions until the remittance is made.

11. Grant program under runs revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.

12. Compliance with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the Division in
relation to receipt/accountability of state General Funds.

13. The grant applicant will follow the scope of work for the grant program, as negotiated with
the Local Government Division, and in accordance with the local planning council's approved
plan. The applicant will submit any proposed modifications/amendments to the scope of work
to the Division for its approval, prior to execution.

14. The distribution program applicant will follow the local planning council' s application as



approved by DWI Grant Council in the application review process.  The applicant will submit

any proposed modifications/amendments to this proposal to the Division for its written approval,
prior to execution of changes to programs.

15. Compliance with conflict of interest prohibitions whereby no member, officer, or employee
of the grant or the distribution program, or its designee or agents, no voting member of the
local planning council or of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated,
and no other public official of such locality who exercises any functions or responsibilities
with respect to the program during his/her tenure ( or for one year thereafter) shall have any
interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract for work to be performed in the
program. The grant and/or the distribution program shall incorporate, in all such contracts or

subcontracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the purposes of these stated
provisions.

16. Compliance with the maintenance of records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition
of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the grant or distribution agreement period, the

purpose of undertaking for which such funds were used and the amount and nature of all
contributions from other sources,  and such other records as the Division shall prescribe.

Such records shall be preserved for a period of not less than seven ( 7) years following
completion of all the conditions of the grant agreement and the distribution program
administrative guidelines.

17. The applicant will provide access to authorized State officials and representatives of all books,
accounts, records, reports, files, and other papers, things, or property pertaining to the project
in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts and transcripts.

18. The applicant will provide DFA' s auditor and evaluator timely access to all program records
and information.  Additionally,  the applicant will assure that records of subcontractors

working for the applicant are retained and made available to DFA' s auditor and evaluator.

Jack Moleres, County Commission Chairperson

County Commission Chairperson( or Municipal Mayor)

Please Type)

Signature Date



approved by DWI Grant Council in the application review process.  The applicant will submit

any proposed modifications/amendments to this proposal to the Division for its written approval,
prior to execution of changes to programs.

15. Compliance with conflict of interest prohibitions whereby no member, officer, or employee
of the grant or the distribution program, or its designee or agents, no voting member of the
local planning council or of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated,
and no other public official of such locality who exercises any functions or responsibilities
with respect to the program during his/her tenure ( or for one year thereafter) shall have any
interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract for work to be performed in the
program. The grant and/or the distribution program shall incorporate, in all such contracts or

subcontracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the purposes of these stated
provisions.

16. Compliance with the maintenance of records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition
of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the grant or distribution agreement period, the

purpose of undertaking for which such funds were used and the amount and nature of all
contributions from other sources,  and such other records as the Division shall prescribe.

Such records shall be preserved for a period of not less than seven ( 7) years following
completion of all the conditions of the grant agreement and the distribution program
administrative guidelines.

17. The applicant will provide access to authorized State officials and representatives of all books,
accounts, records, reports, files, and other papers, things, or property pertaining to the project
in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts and transcripts.

18. The applicant will provide DFA' s auditor and evaluator timely access to all program records
and information.  Additionally,  the applicant will assure that records of subcontractors

working for the applicant are retained and made available to DFA' s auditor and evaluator.

Jack Moleres, County Commission Chairperson

County Commission Chairperson( or Municipal Mayor)

Please Type)

Signature Date



Memorandum of Understanding

The County of Cibola DWI Program (hereinafter referred to as the " Program") and the New

Mexico Department of Finance and Administration/Local Government Division/Driving While
Intoxicated Program (hereinafter referred to as " Agency") hereby exchange the following
assurances and enter into the following Memorandum of Understanding (MOU):

The Agency assures:

1.       That Agency is in full compliance with the provisions concerning research
activities in Section 2.52 of the Federal Confidentiality of Alcohol & Drug
Abuse Patient Records regulations, 42 CFR Part 2, including Section 2. 16.

2.       That client identifying information will not be re- disclosed except back to the
Program from which the information was obtained, or according to the terms of
this MOU.

3.       That in receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise dealing with any information
from the Program about the clients in the Program, the Agency acknowledges it
is bound by the provisions of the Federal Confidentiality of Alcohol and Drug
Abuse Patient Records regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

4.       That the Agency shall undertake to resist any effort to obtain access to
information pertaining to patients otherwise than as expressly provided for in the
Federal Confidentiality of Alcohol & Drug Abuse Patient Records regulations, 42
CFR Part 2.

5.       That the Agency is not a" covered entity" as defined by the Department of Health
and Human Services Regulations entitled " Standards for Privacy of Individually
Identifiable Health Information", 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, implementing the
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 ( HIPAA);  (the

HIPAA Regulations).

6.       That the Agency shall never possess treatment or maintain any " individually
identifiable health information" or transmit" protected health information" as

defined by the HIPAA Regulations and in the Health Information Technology for
Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009 ( HITECH Act).

The Program agrees to:

1.       Upon request, provide the Agency or other parties authorized with client records
for those clients provided services through the Local Government Division DWI

Grant Program, for the purpose of conducting outcome monitoring research
activities, and evaluation of LDWI Program interventions.



2.       If applicable, comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act of 1996 ( HIPAA), the Health Information Technology
for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009 (HITECH Act) and the

Department of Health and Human Services Regulation entitled " Standards for

Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information", 45 CFR Parts 160 and

164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the HIPAA Regulations).

3.       Report or transmit data to the Agency that deletes and contains no " individually
identifiable health information" or" protected health information" as defined by
the HIPAA Regulations and the Health Information Technology for Economic
and Clinical Health Act of 2009 ( HITECH Act).

Executed this day of 20

Rick Lopez, Director County Commissioner
Department of Finance& Administration

Local Government Division

DWI Program

Bataan Memorial Building, Suite 201 Date Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501



Grant/Distribution Funding Application Cover Sheet
Local DWI Grant Program

Local Government Division - DFA

County/ Municipality: Cibola County Application Date:

Project Contact Person Fiscal Agent

Name:     Josephine Vaisa Contact Person:    Joseph Sanders

Address:  700 E. Roosevelt, Ste. 40 Mailing Address:  700 E. Roosevelt, Ste. 50

City, Zip: Grants 87020 City, Zip:    Grants 87020

Telephone:       505) 285- 2585 Telephone:  505) 285- 5619

Email:     jvaisa@co. cibola.nm. us Email: jssanders@co.cibola.nm.us

Fax: 505) 287-5581 Fax:   505) 285- 5434

Categories of Program Areas to be Addressed by Proposed Project
Indicate amounts budgeted for each program area.]

Category Grant Distribution Component Total

Prevention 58, 551. 00 58, 551. 00

Enforcement 0. 00 0. 00

Screening 0.00 0.00

Domestic Abuse 0.00 0.00

Treatment 60,000. 00 60,000.00

Compl. Mtr./track 87, 959.00 87, 959.00

Coord/Plan& Eval.      41, 626.00 41, 626.00

Alt. Sentencing 18,701. 00 18,701. 00

Total 60,000.00 206,837.00 266,837.00

Certification:

The attached resolution adopted by the governing body of on authorizes the applicant to file this application

for assistance from the State ofNew Mexico. To the best ofmy knowledge, the information presented in this application is true and
correct.

Signature ofCounty Commission Chairperson or Mayor



DOH Assurances and Cooperative Agreement

The Cibola County DWI Program referred to as the" Program" and the New Mexico
Department of Health( DOH), Epidemiology and Response Division hereby receives the
following assurances and enters into the following cooperative agreement, to carry out the
requirements of the evaluation MOU between DOH and DFA:

The DOH:

1.       Acknowledges that it is in full compliance with the provisions concerning research
activities in Section 2. 52 of Federal confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2, including:

a. That a research protocol is maintained in accordance with the security
requirements of§ 2. 16 of 42 CFR Part 2; and

b.       That client identifying information will not be re-disclosed except back to the
Program from which the information was obtained; and no individual client will

be identified in any report resulting from any epidemiologic research; and

c. That the Epidemiology and Response Division has provided a satisfactory written
statement that a group of three or more individuals who are independent of the
research project has reviewed the protocol and determined that:

i)       The rights and welfare of clients will be adequately protected; and
ii)      The risks in disclosing client identifying information are outweighed by

the potential benefits of the research.

2.       Acknowledges that in receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise dealing with any
information from the Program about the clients in the Program, the Epidemiology and
Response Division is fully bound by the provisions of the Federal regulations governing
Confidentiality of Alcohol and Drug Abuse Patient Records, 42 CFR Part 2: and

3.       Undertakes to resist in judicial proceedings any effort to obtain access to information
pertaining to patients otherwise than as expressly provided for in the Federal
confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

The Program:

1.       Agrees to allow the Epidemiology and Response Division access to client records from
the web based client screening and tracking system for those clients provided services
through the Local Government Division DWI Grant Program, for the purpose of

conducting outcome monitoring research activities.

This agreement will become effective on July 1, 2017. This agreement will expire on June 30,
2018.

Michael Landen, MD, MPH,   County Manager or other
State Epidemiologist and authorized official

Director Epidemiology and Response Division
New Mexico Department of Health

Harold Runnels Building
1190 St. Francis Drive Santa Fe, NM 87502



Internal Budget Adjustment Request (IBAR)Cibola County, New Mexico(Subject to 

Review)

Total

Total

Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

415-021-427-00082

For Fiscal Year: 2013 - 2014 (FY14)Request Date: 2/24/2017

Source of Funds (Revenue, Transfers, Special Items)

Account Number DecreaseIncreaseDescription

Safety Equiptment 1,000.00$                    

415-021-427-00098 Training and Staff Development 1,000.00$                    

-$                             1,000.00$                    

Uses of Funds (Expenditures, Other Financing Uses, etc.)

Account Number Description Increase Decrease

Increase funds for Staff training

Department or Program: Pine Hill EMS

1,000.00$                    -$                             

Reason for adjustment(s) (Required):

Finance Director's Approval:

County Manager's Approval:

2/24/2017Requestor's Name: Gregory Zunie, EMS Supervisor

Department Head's Approval:



W Fir*r itarne: $4r*k* I tr*

Fr*&ued fir*r nanr* *o uu**u, *F4&6&&l-t&
$#&*s$fi *&*&s

#x(*ffi&,*Hsx,I{#
sss.llf s$$qf ,e$0*f$r{[$*"0f $

$*s{s; csr}r$r{ s8{rsr$ff s}sd5s {,?}8 li}f 8ir}ll},I $s$$ffall$Il ,"ont,

&tt*ndse [rs*il;

lruil etpq $ re6istreii*rt {fflJitreali}tl *:

$*rry0la&la*al
3! n$d{rg l$ thl* t*r{ereote 1mr*x ryr ro*hr!
ielerlr$liffr rftt k in&&d &n tl}a

*s*nd* B*i xd* atrllnhl* ts *&
n!*di'rg ndsiB'&{d!d&ae,let5"
$|t&'**,bie$i*!$hRa$S4ril|liqls
partlxduail*nS*e [*
k&lhne-i{xsid$lsi,rsrc
}$rn et*d *6&,t11o*st lqfud*d itr

exdmclxE$lirisi*,

eo*,-Eis-*.j{-tlt_.* -- 5ta*:b8{* iir,, *.?#t-I
r*r*phm* t$Sr-llf S&3{

f*rer**fu*lrolr$r$s

Speciai Requests:

f meryenry Conta{t rua*e i,equi,uU}

.{nf ^ else-* tlr-t n
Ennergeney Contart Phone {0ay}; { ) Yi} ) -rp"} : 'J } & t{

S f Un nX and reptad iln (*at*ll*San Nlel *xd ltxbfllgffho*rgrffi t*xl*tr ** pq* ! uf rhl* rryi#d+n furm'

t1
*lll fn* ir ra$*tr rt * wr$rrtn* h*df frvas il fis tf n*t wh*r* x'ill y*u b* xlyixg?

hdilxprrs*#lturtar{s&mnwr ffruu *xo

t$Sfidd do you xrod( ia?

.i.&nsuhanttcsear*s )CommunrlyProgrzms

XfUSfuu :i SutellBderai 6ovt.
- 
J Auto lndtstry f, Law fin{oreement

lJ ls{sl $susrt m*tt il &&**rgi{,oxlum*r$r*up * l**mnc* lndr*ryt ) 
}i!J fi*straint Manufacturerr-: JrrdgelProrecutor )furh;ld faste*ger Saiery i:l (

I Publie Heahhfir,l+d"{al J studt}l

{Chr*a8*alap$}

l$Witedcrxln$
l-.1*drtarqtlatu@

$Urc*f*t fna*r*n f*r Chltdren il Aduli Oretrp*i tY*t*$*$ff{htde }*chnofogy

ffieks(*dr!$m&rlx#*y

,{listoctd Oti,ang

il &rsnrualu{*ns

frfui*r Xighuay $Bfa,ry efi otitl*$

ndlyouMlllnlyb*rfiadhry?
il leeniru#ir S*itty

I ..1 $lser urfffts

il tdmi*af .]urti*il** fnf*ucxe*t

il kdest#*xllEryek S*taty

Srq &Fs$l-sffid&rs*ts6
Meetings
gIee thc Be &&oo*nnra n&t{ingn pqa oc dru

lrfxarur rr&fu foreccffirdrxufirg tirt
$Sr}tqfsatu'ryetitt$i*a$dtadWffi*etiirg
&s&fiffi ,tuitle dS** o*liqgs &ff{Ir

! xft r*gkt*lug f* r&*&Sff#$$ ro"{&{t mw&rg* au *trgrdrylx*r* xtl

il l*ryu }hdr & e$r E*ftwwtrt Tnfuttry "Inla{retpkaf {orury ' I};S*am * 'i;0{prr'r

lj $ttt t6nff! H**dTtlp * rr*spsn* 3:3$Fm

il se{H{k$ xl*lw&}- S&*f fYislsdn t*e xf#ltglbakiag * l:sspm - x:*flpm

i: $e* tfflami *tlu $;f, M&**$rm(|ll rtagr*ir, 2:00pn - s:S$ptrl

Registrotion Fees
yuur rugktralf+rr &e i*dud*s thr cp*niog rcnptl*n, *ne fut*akla& thr*e luuhex, r*{r*shruent bt*ek, sxhibit*, terkhry, arrd prgrnm rr*t*rials.

il {ar}p$ird * tlntil &nuary 20, ?017

il fregular- January ?1 - fubruary ?4, 201 7

(tat*f0n-$te - Aftei tubru&ry ?4, ?017

i i MoC+rato#Speaker

* M*&r*ttd5p*aitxr &tte*rding d*3 sfEesmtaficn *nly) lr:aJinu day:-
i i fo$eI ftesefiltr

il StxdentFutlqim*l,tiqhk|1*olu{*}f*g*}dcapydytxrsti&t?trpm$51}erfi6(,'fdfst&irrotxr"

fxhib*t gersarml -$trxusr t*l. [*tthil*qg{#ati*r ftml

$3S0

$4fi0

$500

b{J

$;5*

$1*S

* Iarelrx{icctr@
regirfurortfire d
rnryullif**rre.xmr&rd$rs.drg

* *r$tlsl
&#fi&$*aa"mdd



- -f 
-___-"_

I Regr*ntion fees may be poid one of three waysr Check (U.S. dollars, payable to Lifesaven Csnferente], furchrsE 0rder or Credit Card.

I Reorstratrons received withorx payrnent s puI(hise ordei *ill not be protesed

n hgist&fanmustb{nr*iledlyMadrl&?S1?. Ali*rtira!d*te,regist*r*r:"altr**ly.

tilesavers fud l0 *: 5?.1648356
at.

Hdfrrarrrlfh prymrrnorpa&rnordrrto: otFu:

lifmauersConference,lnt {7$3}9??'77S0 Aa*#.mailtwnafterffitq-
ft*l*enn fr*n$$ratia*

fiO" Sux3$t4$
Al*randna, VA?2310

lKlElf pu dt nm fs{c*,r rfl $aail ronfirmatian via email within 14 dap, pfffi;e tonhct Lilesa,rur$ at (}ffi}q}i.?944 *emaillofoicnsff{8li${rm$mt{sn'!

Pqyment Msthod
Oroa* firwr oar d ttrr fiorlloudag o$oru

lotal&mrrrnt&ut{*urn Page 1; $

fl th** {mu* b* intlud*d trJ{h lirit fotm}

illrl*n tis*n(ardi"Jstx ---L* .-
*rd tt*Ah*r-- [xpeati+rr [al* S? {otix

!i$rB ntdildi,|$ld$ $a$f,at*!s

$*{par*g. lx*iA*d"ru * r*argr h *'ryneditffd i$ rhe ar?e,fif lrd.rrf*dun Sb &rm.

Xrudtt ftrS Bi*ilrg {ddr*r*r lf di#ere$l frum t?*[lll*r,t *ddff*r, ille*s* Sr*rid*l

ffiit{Ad$ress {*,tldlsfiS

ilpr,'****ea*rf*rrh**0rdxr{-Apulrira*orderm$$th*&ttdtl}tdl$$reresrycurrEistr*tian

M Sllling &ddrusr {li di$rrenl trnrn rsgistmnt a$dr*rq pleere prurddr}:

Addra*r fit#at$:ip

stfi*+rsns* L*dg$xg
pgggne p$rree*,i gfrlin*sturs ef s$r$rl* *anfe$flr{ hetetf $i* e li$k{ritkTrev*li!{*t*16*g*flt wltid.likstd$$t8n{erentaery.Atf coni*r**et

e\estc $ifl b6 hctd a{ {hr tll*dslts'{x$vrfiii$B (&ntfr.

Snxcallcttryt ft$teX

Maxltl,?S1?or"ne:hew.amnot*t$iblefuroreiund tlyothavetrotyrrrlr**l*;uyxo*txkx*aed$ng"p**r*stI$nspc*dbl*l*r*l*$SSrantdlallo*i*t^

UahitttflPhotograPhY $faiver

' tl** *tct*$*nmedg*thh ksaxd tnrwinglnnd rhatptrauiaoa rwlt &x perur** in llk*w,x [o*&nm* *ve$]rs*d her&*ssrrms rh$sffiibll,l]lel s{rrt}n1

txesking,lhit**rwdsernsstirukde$Fsld{iflea{i}} fupl.rg*e$*]in *rry Li{r*frer'$5Fcrw,adts{rna*deuning w*n*.

pup+*r Al po*rrrgr are the poperty oi tifes*wl and may tre tlhplay*d ot ur*d by l,lesauers fur a*y pr,rport.



REQUIS!T!ON ORDER

February 23,2077
Pine Hill EMS

7031922-7780

Attend Lifesaver Confernce in

Alexandria V A 03 /26h7 - 03 129 I 77

Subtotal for Selected ltems

Total Labor/Service Costs

ria,YA22370

4Ls-O21,-427 -00098my signature, I hereby certify that all

requested are necessary to
conduct the operations of this

ment, and that all procurement has

conducted according to purchasing

approved by the Cibola County Board



3,t Ii?$I"



a:Tlptlt*,r;{bpx'n b"'wsrxsfispais$slsfi

3:affi - 4:S$prn S*mplimentary. .Fefre*hnre*ts and t{e'tworking in frxhibit Hall

3:45pm - 4:1Spm Traffic $afe$ $cholars Debriefing Meeting

4:3$pm Exhibitor Move out * " i'

4:4$prn * S;3$pm HASCAR Hslt of S*rn* Muscum Event

6:36pm * 8:C$prn Networking Groups (ruoms irc avsd*&Ie o* n frcf-corne,

firsf-serued

basis for informal discussio n grcups. Email Lofgren@meotingsmgmt.com rss6/ve a

Tuesdav, March 28

8:30am - 1:00pm Registration OPen

$;00crn - 1S:S$*m 7e Wcrkshop $ece*u*

10:30am - 10:45am Break

1$:454m - .11:l Spm S* tAt*rkshas S*Psion

12:1Spm - 1:30pm Closing Plenary Luncheon

$hare thlr:

{Frttp;1fl if***ver***lrference. orgdscfr*duleJ?shmreaemsil&tlS*r 1 }

{h{tp sllif*a*uer*q*rrf*rur*#m.*rgJs*ho*xlad?ch*r*sotsc*Sr*t*tth* i ia

{htt$ :ffi tfeaav*mw*feren**r "*r6lsoh*du lei?*hmrwr&eitter&nb*t }

{irfi S J$tfu*awr***rfer**m. orgd***dulN?uf r*re*}i*ltxdi*&r"rhx 1 }
ft

Slllr%f!I'



NAME: Mechelle Cody

Cibola County

Travel Authorization Request

DATE OF REQUESI:

EMS

02-23-2017

OFFICE OR DEPARTMENT: PiNE HIII

DESrrNArro*. Charlotte, North Carolina

DEPARTURE DAIE: MATCI 26' 2017

puRposE oF rRAVEr. Atten d 2017
RET,RN DArE: March 29,2017

Life Savers Hiway

Safety Priorities Conference

DEPARTMENT

APPROVED:

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DISAPPROVED:

OR SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE

COLINTY MANAGER SIGNATURE



REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST FOR MILEAGE PER DIEM

CIBOLA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Attend Lifesavers National Confernce on Hiw

222 S Caldwell St., Charlotte, NC 28202

278

Out of State mileage must be calculated using:

Rand McNallv

ln State travel must be claculated using:

ln State Maps

PRIVATE VEHICLE (80% of $0.555 per mile) pl€se complete

MEALEXPENSES: nottoqceed$3oper24hourperiodforin-stateand$45per24hourperiodforout-of-shte

ffiiI{'NEw;Vo:oITfl!wAsHt.{GToND.c..,.PHIL.ADELExH:iEoFi*N,qsir-E's,ii8A:NDiEGoi::s4}I
Aco,ifioEs+oN ffihNint prcrwsenn'res; LAStfficAsj:ATL4ry,1ic cn'v, AND:DALLASI:sontlwoffi;;deiC4igd ttltt4 9a 1*,b*,tfie,*""t,teoenl

oUT OF STATE = $11s

For 2 hours but ls Bl"n 6 1og15 = $12

Lss than 2 hours = NONE

I cortify that all oftho

Signature of Claimant:

and correot and that the exponsos were incurrod in the porformanco of County duties'

Signaturo of Dopartment Head/Elected Offioi

n<-_



o'toEo.:GE
L

Eoi;E.Eooo6.9ooaoEooolr.tB6Joooa6.:'EotuJao

thot!6 Il!ootro

tro-u
cf
€os*-c

E
.gE

8;s

o
..E

N
G

E
b

co
*do
z,rY
0J o-
>

>
!

: 
boo

E
ccZ

=
uv@

H
.qs€

.E:ooOoo-
<

tr
G

-^
Y

c
O

- 'i=
76U
a-oc
B

E
5

^0ro=
=

zud

cFCo-!uo
cri

iE
o

6 
"if,

o@
=

-.-t
otj)

=
O

g!
! 

oo+
q=

0P
a

ia!O
:

6d^-ti

3dP
9-iav
E

tgt
a€>

!
hoo;

B
T

 E
i

E
 6 

tr!
E

. - 
O

'(

e-E
.xE

!
6<

at1

>

E
E

g
=

xoo
9r 

6
^LO

L

t=
=

t8H
5:tr
P

e0t
JrY

l
?-r.igi
.o9r.6oC

o
>

g
O

Y
.-0"
cctr
coo;
iE

t
clo

=
H

.2
- 

E
 T

E
 i

-xr!.=
li

6('i-ctr

=
_O

Q
6!

U
o>

ooi
;26
d aE
>

U
U

(,)!20>
6=

,-=
,9

C
J

orE
<

 
_o-

P
OP
r^

ot>
!

P
59!

G
 

6r'i
i.9.-c
'6 

o0E
 

r
d 

o<
 

0

5:E
;]

E
B

ia;
g 

L 
o<

 
a

dnLLd

oo.E!
o@
5-.E

gp^
F

o=
f

).]9o
r>

tr*
o665
dzu6

oi,ea

oU
E

u
cd9t
.eu=
P

 
>

-a
luO
E

 E
;

lgoc
o>

 
o-

e_E
i!

co
od 3:
ooU

U
tcoo
)y_oE

P
q

.9=
9

F
6ts';

>
tr=

-el
\:LO

9;g!

.sfca
0JP
C

U
P

O=
o

dEP
u

H
x-

=
 k it

=
;u!s

u-9e#

0., E
<

 
o.E

E
#E

g E
 E

I
L--!,
G

6ts'i
i.o-c

E
 i ;i i

E
9E

A
;

H
A

flE
J

oin 
oa

O
a

ao 
o-

o'{=
P

@.E
 

c
1-1-g

E
 st 

b
<

a 
co g

A
fitsE

L,ooc

oa.2
.9E
U

-
9.t -m
E

=
E

- fi 
P

.9
S

cE
E

aoo=
6.>

U
X

ogho
ddrc

iiC
^

U
P

".A
B

-C
z

or.-
i!=

o
yE

E
o,Y

 
o

ov-
2-.9)

6 
G

! 
6 

)
;,-=

.f:

ooc'troo-uoh6>
iE

U
4

<
o-.u

5,q_9

6oo
qv6^-

,c

Ec-c
...o

Q
5

5-tuC
J 

rO
..

>
,-t 

l,
5=

E
c90J
o>

E
(a!roc
a6=

<
 

c
am

r-

@!!u

<
o,y

1>
-.9

oud
>

c>
^^o!
cP

t;
E

<
d;

r0J(u
o(, 

>
E

E
sE

o9'--
;;gO

 
>

.c
-i 

6
aqr
qE

.!
3-=
uo.99P

t
tr o.=

 
+

E
>

ll
tJe{=

!!
**=

i^u

t?o
U

<
=

!
O

o
.3E
=

86
h^ 

M
--

E
.E

 
h

E
;;

S
i<

 
o 

g:

5E
:€:

u26td

o
.. '=
gb
0=U

6
>

o
<

>
ts.!r
.-E

=
^@

E
ts

zi:o=
F

C
O

(JF

6o(r6qrf
cro
q33pF

d
E

N
Z

T>
6

6c>
E

S
P

os
i,i 

c
=

o).''i .q0 :
:6.=
u 

oX
9E

<
O

G
a

N
U

'
]5! 

P
T

6kE
!

4=
;qoc

o;.i66u

ooco>
.

O
br

>
-

uooY
l

P
a)

O
-

-3#r
J-.U

-
\.E

 
c 

6
U

E
cU

!!o
L>o'-
E

o
E

M
boE

 
c

.g ,'i 
'bo

.>
:<

* E
g

.y.=
<

^ 
o 

C
LiE

a=
-i:

o
:J

.o
9B
E

P
e

'nhs
<

o.-
qpE

 o
..'r:E

 
E

 
O

6=
H

'o
cldio.

qpb
.L!
6cp#

.-or .O
T

'_
<

f:6.
T

E
'.oe
aO

o)

G

:93
co=

P
26aad
bod
ho

8 H
F

:

orI
..s 

o
oP

bO
l@

c
:"Y

>
0

LO
o

G
-O

-
uoo 

-
€oo
.-u:

(JF
i!o

rL;i9tr
oLfi;

M
?

LO
'E

D
 

tr
c:u<

 
Y

c 
boi

ufo-oe
E

LC
o{u
@

*-
.>

.e 
6

J; 
=

ooE
 

i(
co- 

o
tr'<

.'E
coa;o

opm>
c

#=5i!
E

od
o.=
(J:
oos=
:o

B
#!*

LY
Z

T
A

cUocouo
<

{=
-^o
:ro

';!
6=

.!!
oF

:o

E
D

.E
o

@
e

C
E

E
S

', ..cL o
?fA

E
i9rLo

X
niE

o
m

'<
c=

bO

-O
L

P
.o3

uo.!
_.om
o=

 
c

h >
Y

4ts99
o!, 

i.
6:. 

o 
V

E
E

P
E

o'
aP

>
.

aP
^

.. 
u*;

S
 3?

6 E
:

s 
6ro

LJ (J\
hodE
+

h4
oD

 9, 
o)

c.->
'=

P
O

=
O

L

F
#E

g

U
I

E
}

ri-oO
o€.E
P

o6

.9'E
o

=
! 

oo

l/! 
<

-6;
C

ooo;
O

-rF
>

oooGooo

o
>

3 
g

*;S
ic.L
;sge

E
!(oc,
k6r?
ar -c (,
2?i
f,(!=
@

2o-q?

EC
L

iK
*

o+
.Y

aE
."aI(9

.(6'

iN
E

zO
'.

6kE
E

E
SIo

Fto

<
N

A
i

clE
;

z9 
)

oaE
=

=
'i;:ct

o-
>

F
-lo

<
N

=
O

...tr' .?
,A

L
O

(E
:

E
=

'iitN

tr.E

inE
3t?
-uJH

E
i=

soo;

FE
L

-ro
>

6-
1N

..i
lJ-E

F
O

oL
IJJ:ts

=
E

,3
'!i

c;F

.9oooo

N.9oooU
)

c)a.
F

=

.E
i

frz
E

e,

t.9oo.oa

lOooooa

(0.9oooU
'

.9ooo.
o

€tr.9oooU
'

oY

Noo-I

r€}

No-glio=ogEo!t,ttoco(Jo=



o6ooEGFooFzFo6U
'

NoNotn(o

o-Io=ooEatao()trootroItho.!tioJ

*"oi{=
^.6 

g
3 r;E
C

LE
L

-=
 

F
t: U

:

;r''1i1pli,,.r.

,J+

::lij.!:i!:=

:it:;li1 iL.:: 
'. 

'''',4
iirilL:,.:.1:,r..:, .r. 

t:
i :iiii:::.::::i-r--.: - -- 

, i
r r:' ii:li:.:::r::i:;,-;.,.,..,:

I 
: I'::::i::::::::::.].:: r:.r

' 
=

:::ri:j:il=
.1::l::

l!i;:i., 
ii':llr:::::+

l:::,tr . 
.-..::.:..::a:::.:+

:

i). 
:,:....:::-aa.a:.j:..::

"ti::tli.. ..: 
..:..;.!.,:=

''''
1:,?.;;ffi,; :,.:,1

l;j:ill;:r:ji::i.,na::r:. :,::i iLi 
i i:i

;ji=
l':;+

:;;i::

i=
ii.;lir

1:ii:t
lL:r.r:jl

ftoo
>

E
>

LU
6.9m
26C
-o>
X

co'i
Iooo
C

P
E

:E
€g

.hH
.=

oL
o*3E
O

udO

o!oC
C

oo 
o7

, *E
 

!
roE

=
oE

L=
P

\aa
o 

9=
;

_q,-cui
P

P
H

oS
-l

6gE
E

-5
6/ruE

l

66oogEos6FOd)q
<

.=
d

x if 
B

;.9E
# e

3-'i
E

F
E

99cz 
l

.=
O

o;
U

O
E

fl.;
6C

Y
l

iE
E

i
o6

dno
:oc
ota=
1!F
oE

^
Jo'j'Y
-:E

.s
LO

.-
O

-I!
oE

o!
-'^ 

9P
?

E
-..L(

coll(
o.9i*i
A

lior<

@6>ydco
:6!oat
O

D
- 

u

c>
6

E
+

E
'=

u
P

U
;

=
O

ri
66

o
F

Oi6O
o

3E>
id

E
LO
F

d)g
oo
-tr

u96
i r,t

=f.
.. 

6 
i

8=
8!

; 
qod.!

J-P
L

-ocd
.S

bE
F

35E
':

oou+
iE

go'I
>

E
gtsl

U
dT

U
L

oGJoZ
Go 

__.j

.ji 
>

 
-

a 
u=

,

! 
o-

>
E

d
!1o-bt
a3e#

oGJ9J^

=
ul

ts:
.(! ;:f
=

 
i[u

=
 

ot)
m

-;-
s 

E
N

H
F

fE
o6;o-

E
L
g+

t
'g6
fi =

E
a*L9
9pL
'-ooo-
6 

or-
.. - 

I n -
x? E

>
r,

^J-ilL

e=
dJ

'.oaE
e€A

G
boE

 
a 

r
c 

o-! 
o

E
8E

!
a-c+

i

E
gE

E
f

oD
6

c 
(Jl

=
g o.''t

t.'6
I 

''Q
..

o ' o..,.f.
>

 
3:':lci

I 
o:r>

,''.r:
c-co
e 

u_-
E

flf
(Jr.o

Eioi

ad

E
o=
:6tu
E

>
0

E
 P

E
oduq
P

sb

.,l4 
qr

E
-O

0Jo
E

A;o,Y
O

qrE
H

4cc
o:fl

O
p

=
G PAC
q

obE
O

-Lo
F

:.E
5It

r-rJH
Y

3:pE
3oJ

-b!
ooc

tse E
.

=
 

ur 
i

=
cqa
E

'-9^r
iaoc!
b cs 

i
t, 

o 
oi

e565,5

o6>
o

m
>

i,io^f,
louO

-E
E

ooi
E

F
O

_cbO
cO

JC
o2';
P

ie
'=

ro
9 re<

 6

0,9o
'=

o
.gc.l
E

rr-
Q

 u.c
: 

c<
6't 

F
o=

f
=

O
o

E
x>

o=
c

6gA
€

e*
E

ot
c9oJ
d.sh
?'i 

o 
bo

;oC
P

,I 'F
 

,

adt

^E
F

ee
=

>
=

=
>

', 
(U

"s:.'.'
:.: 

c 
o:

P
>

qP
t

:-uo
- 

rod
H

B
c

or 
E

 
v

-N
\;'

.lyaE
E

S
gE

T

'6o.=
LG

..8 
3

M
.

E
doqo

qc)
#.86
p u p-
=

or.=
r;

rE
o:

-co!
6 

t^ 
P

.a
!lC

)<
6a

3E
>

tco
E

<
3 8..
c;:oo
oi:,
X

Q
o

T
C

O

€.:o
o=

6b
uo

aoi
c^E

lp
o&G

'C
lJootov
@

t
=

-6
!9fiE
\alo
U

6<
r

Gt-r.- .=
.e=
9od:!oy>

u6Z
q

*=
E

 
H

ri 
n 

t' 
(,

oc
P

=oc
Z

@,Y>
-oosa
-[!
t*S

E
c- 
gpP

>
,,,uo=

=
935

d:do

iP
u

o:d
u 90
r'iy
$F

- 
sp

cro-!
Ja>
G

dF
E

s3
u.l:-i6
\O

;U
.J>

zd

2.:o:o.':'
o6oF
@

! 
N

:<
l-

c'<
 

- 
c

.g>
&

9
-v. 9p '6 t
;i.=

Lo
E

o<
i

5H
,q;

U
J

Ja

H
3

=
x

esp
,6G
,' 

qJ >
oct
E

|:o
@

=
 

6
iE

3
q'E

b!
roop
J!U

--
\oO

-U

-o
t.ofFoo
iEctr>P

O
P

P
i*

E
's T

b gE
E

!ss

o=
q=
x

r.9
od 

&
.

i"6 
P

60'<
dc.=
;35
rF

o
b!6.:
=

!P
- 

Y
i

=
E

E
Y

_o-
o!'=

 
8,

Y
LO

rO
:

H
=

F
F

60
d 

q=

=
E

9H

P
9p
E

**
r;6E
t'. 

6 
-4.

:g 
M

 
L.

'=
cd

1u 
o

Y
oa.9

E
<

:
'!ie:
*61

E
 .9.9 x

o€c
m

o.!
E

 .s'! t
L-L6
o.=

 
@

a
E

.e3.t
=

roa
a-..e-.

-<
6-$

1U
9:

T
E

et
R

E
giJ

J-9d.
oJ 'A
E

,c
60,
=

hE.ig
s6.E
*o=
o.o=
5B

#
ozd

zF

EUo.zo
iti6
ct
E

9or
F

i;
-o5L

zou
=

z<

6e
s=6?
0*o
oo
.z(J
o6o=

;.s 
b

.E
E

E
E

-o tr b
o'=

6ts

-!ai!
E

 I 
vii

g ot 
I

o>
lL

-E
';q
lE

{r
Z

 --'- 
.S

bloi4;

3 s 5 S
d

oogL
'E

o 
9{

E
i

'=
o

co cE
ilH

U
b 

B
od

aLa
E

;;
O

 
o.E

E
d:

stoal
>

>
5.i

ui 
.i

.. 
.y 

=
 

q

E
9E

E
oo:i
gO

 
i, 

(
: 

.. 
o 

u

nE
e!

e 
F

 
ui

6tr;c:
IV

>
M

T
O

(O
{a

@
'

c5
trL
tso
nEii 

6'
..! 

J
39
5t

u33-
A

9E

''>
oo .9
L6

. 
F

O

-3 
o,

:'=
oe

o 
! 

>
(

>
JU

C
qE

s!
uO

Z
.

6=



ASt 7 Lifesavers Gonference


	0 3022017 special meeting.doc
	022317mclifesavers
	1 Resolution 17-20
	PineHill IBAR Feb2417

